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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Martin Friedman; bryon-smith@wgresorts.com 
Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk (Cole) 03 (Response to 1st Data Request).Itr.pdf 

Tuesday, November 15,201 1 4:30 PM 

Docket No. 110141-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (1407) 830-633 1 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
mfi-iedman@,rsbattorney s. corn 

Docket No. 110141-WS 
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. 

Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. 

e) 
service 

Response to Staffs first data request dated October 1 1,201 1 related to non-potable water 
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Please Respond to the Lakc Mary Office 

November 15,2011 

WE-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 110141-WS; Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc.; Staff Assisted Rate Case 
Our File No.: 37058.04 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the response of Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. 
(the “Utiliy” or “Grenelefe”) to Staff’s first data request dated October 11, 2011 related to non-potable 
water service. 

(a) An allocation of salaries, payroll taxes, purchased power, management fees, and any other 
expenses related to non-potable water; 

RESPONSE: Salaries, payroll taxes, and management fees are allocated one-half to water and 
one-half to wastewater. Based upon the percentage of non-potable water sales to total water sales 
would result in an allocation of 22.45% to the non-potable water system. 

(b) Identify specific National Association of RegulatoIy Commissioners (NARUC) account 
number(s) of any plant items related to non-potable water. 

RESPONSE: Grenelefe does not differentiate non-potable water system assets from total water 
assets. 
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Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. -- 
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Bryon Smith, Senior Development Manager (via e-mail) 
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